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NION OF 1346 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Dupont Circle Building, Suite 1101

CONCERNED washington, o.c. 20036

gCIENTISTS (202)296-5600

18 June 1982 ..

Mr. J.M. Felton, Director N OF INFORMATION
Division of Rules and Records ACI REQUE$I
Office of Adminstration gg 73, ,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555 C.a.e. s / g, _ g j _e

Dear Mr. Felton:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, please make available
at the NRC's 1717 H Street, N.W., Washington, D.C., Public Document
Room the following documents:

A. All documents discussing FY1981 Nuclear Regulatory
Research Order No. 60-81-195 for Sandia National
Laboratories, including but not limited to internal
memoranda discussing the Research Order, work
products resulting from the contract, draft reports
resulting from the contract (including " Technical
Guide for Siting Criteria Development"), comments
on the work products and draft reports, and any
other documents related to the contract itself and
work products resulting from the contract.

B. All documents discussing accidents designated as
"SSTl", "SST2", "SST3", and "SST4" (SST is apparently
an acronym for " Siting Source Terms") ; such accidents
are, as I understand it, utilized by the NRC Staff
in running the CRAC code for various nuclear plant
sites. This request includes but is not limited to
results from CRAC code runs for any and all nuclear
power plant sites in the United States utilizing
the "SST" accident designations and source terms.

In order to simplify your search for the subject documents, I
believe that most of the documents covered by this request would be
in the possession of members of the NRC's Division of Risk Analysis
and/or NRC contractors at Sandia National Laboratories (including
D. Aldrich and P. McGrath); if NRC is unable to provide documents
subject to this request which are in the possession of Sandia National
Laboratories, please provide the FOIA contact officer for the appropriate
government agency from whom such records may be obtained.

Should you or your staff have questions in relation to this
FOIA request, please do not hesitate,_to contact me at the above address
and telephone number.

Sincerely,
8206200004 -
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s' Steven C. Sholly

Massachusetts O// ice: 1384 Massachusetts Avenue Cambridge, M A 02238 (617) 547-5552* *
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